
1

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 3:05 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-03-04150 Plum Creek

BL-03-04150 Plum Creek 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 







 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 

T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 

 

 

 

Memo 
 

To: Jeff Watson, CDS 

 

From:  Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor  

 

Date:  January 7, 2015 

 

RE:   BL-03-04150 Plum Creek 

 

 

 

After review of the abovementioned proposed BLA, it appears that there is no impact on existing wells 

or septic systems. 

Please recommend for approval. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 
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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-03-04150 Plum Creek

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
January 6, 2015 
 
 
 
Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re:   Plum Creek (BL-03-04150) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the recent changes to the above named project, I have the 
following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 
include propane tanks, etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:01 AM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Myers 
Subject: BL-03-04150 Plum Creek 
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BL-03-04150 Plum Creek 
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (This 
file will not be found in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA,
USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐03‐04150

If so, which one? Fire District 6 (Ronald)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950140B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name? KACHESS RIDGE

If so, what type? 35 and Greater

If so which zone?

Tuesday, January 06, 2015

What is the Zoning? Commercial Forest

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 2 Fish Bearing

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes





























































































  APPLICANT NAME / SURVEYOR               TAX PARCEL NO.                       PLANNER / STAFF NOTES                                         DATE / TYPE 

 3

WILLOWBROOK Farms- Cruse Assoc 18-18-08040-00 J. SHARAR 4/7/03 BLA 
LONGACRE, Russell – 968-4448 17-19-01054-00 C. BALA   4/7/03 BLA 
SIEBER, Otto – E/S Consult 15-19-21000-00 J. SHARAR 4/7/03 BLA 
BARK, Donald – 674-2938 21-15-36050-00 C.BALA 4/10/03 BLA 
PLUM CR TMBR.-Twin Lakes Rec 21-14-28010/28050 C.WHITE 4/15/03 BLA 
STJERN, Harold – 509.925.9533 18-18-15000-00 J.SHARAR 4/17/03 BLA 
SCHNEBLY, Craig – Cruse Assoc. 18-19-11000-00 C.BALA 4/17/03 BLA 
CLAPPER, Don – E/S Consult. 18-18-20020-00 C.WHITE 4/16/03 BLA 
, HOUSER Neal – E/S Consult. 16-19-12000-0017 J.SHARAR 4/21/03 SEG 
W. ELITE – E/S Consult. 21-14-21000-00 C.BALA 4/21/03 BLA 
STORKSON/HANSON – E/S Consult 17-17-03000-00 C.WHITE  4/22/03 BLA 
ESSEX, Bill – E/S Consult  20-17-32050-00 J.SHARAR 422/03 BLA 
MASTERSON, Harry – 674.5629 20.16.33054.00 C.BALA 4/24/03 BLA 
REPP, Scott – Cruse Assoc. 18.19.28000.00 C.WHITE 4/24/03 SEG 
HARREL FARM- Cruse Assoc. 18.17.14000.00 C. BALA 4/25/03 BLA 
HARREL FARM – Cruse Assoc. 18.17.14010.00 C. BALA 4/25/03 BLA 
W. ELITE, Jouanduica – E/S Consult. 20.15.07050.16 C. WHITE 4/25/03 BLA 
MARTENS, Jerry – E/S Consult 20.14.35054.00 J. SHARAR 4/28/03 BLA 
HAYDEN/GREGG –Cruse Assoc. 18.17.26030.00 C.BALA 4/28/03 BLA 
RIEXINGER, Keith – Cruse Assoc. 17.19.04030.00 C.WHITE 4/28/03 BLA 
EATON /KRAUS /BERTELSON- E/S 18.19.13000.00 J. SHARAR 4/30/03 BLA 
DOWNEY, Mike – Cruse Assoc. 18.19.20040.00 C.BALA 5/1/03 SEG 
LONGACRE, Russ – Cruse Assoc. 17.19.01054.00 C.WHITE 5/2/03 BLA 
HASH, Ken – Cruse Assoc 17.20.20000.00 J.SHARAR 5/2/03 SEG 
CRISPIN, Rod – 962.8286 17.20.08000.00 C.BALA 5/7/03 SEG/BLA 
BULL, Tom/HASH, Cathy-Cruse Asso 17.18.12012.00 C.WHITE 5/5/03 BLA 
ELLIOT, Ian – 206.930.5006 17.17.03000.00 J. SHARAR 5/6/03 BLA 
DREXLER Brandon – 933.1575 18.18.35054. C.BALA 5/9/03 BLA 
BULL, Leland – Cruse Assoc 17.19.32010 C.WHITE 5/9/03 BLA/SEG 
BIG BOULDER – E/S Consult. 20.15.16000. J.SHARAR 5/9/03 BLA 
MONAHAN, Bob – E/S Consult 20.13.10000 C.BALA 5/9/03 BLA/SEG 
CRESTO, John – 509.656.2254 20.14.20020. C.WHITE 5/14/03 SEG 
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